
REEVES 
YOUNG 

Walton County, GA 
The Grove, a Walton County Parks & 
Recreation Facil ity 

Attn: John Ward, County Manager 
Jeff Prine, Capital Project Manager -

Ascension Program Management 

Change Proposal #1-Musco Lighting Credit 

August6,2024 

The below change proposal is for the credit to Walton County by Musco lighting, reverting to the 
original athletic lighting design and specs regarding pole heights in lieu of previously submitted Musco 
design. Please see below for further information. 

Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total 

Deduct to Orig inal Athletic Lighting Design 1 LS ($66,000.00) ($66,000.00) 

Total Credit ($66,000.00) 

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
us at (470) 725-0022 or via email at iarnold@reevesyoung.com. 

Sincerely, 
Reeves Young, LLC 

Isaiah Arnold 

Project Manager 

45 Peachtree Industrial Blvd, Suite 200 770.271.1159 
Sugar Hill, GA 30518 reevesyoung .com 

A roval 

Lose Design (Architect of Record) Date: w~ 
Ascension PM (Capital Project Manager) Signature: 

Walton County Signature: 

Thomas J. Prine Date: 08.12.2024 

qtJ i.JJt, Date: ~1 f?, I lDZ, i 



REEVES 
YOUNG 

Walton County, GA 
The Grove, a Walton County Parks & 
Recreation Facility 

Attn: John Ward , County Manager 
Jeff Prine, Capital Project Manager -

Ascension Program Management 

Change Proposal #2 - VE PEMB Not Utilized 

August 5, 2024 

The change proposal below is for the contractually accepted VE items S1-S3 for utilizing PEMB 
structure in lieu of designed structure at buildings E, F, and L that was not implemented. The cost 
associated with this change proposal is to revert the credited amount within the base contract VE log 
for items S1-S3. 

Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total 

S1 - Utilize a PEMB at Building E in lieu of 1 LS $10,486.00 $10,486.00 
Designed Structure 

S2 - Utilize a PEMB at Building Fin lieu of 1 LS $81,451.00 $81,451 .00 
Designed Structure 

S3 - Utilize a PEMB at Building L in lieu of 1 LS $213,060.00 $213,060.00 
Designed Structure 

TOTAL $304,997.00 

If you have any questions or require any additional information , please do not hesitate to contact 
us at (470) 725-0022 or via email at iarnold@reevesyoung.com. 

Sincerely, 
Reeves Young, LLC 

Isaiah Arnold 

Project Manager 

45 Peachtree Industrial Blvd, Suite 200 770.271.1159 
Sugar Hill , GA 30518 reevesyoung.com 



A roval 

Lose Design (Architect of Record) 

08.12.2024 

Walton County 


